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Account Holder Details
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Account Holder Reference 000064000GLENNBROOKS Bank Balance 50,301.68
Account Holder Name The GBC Pension Scheme Ledger Balance 50,301.68
Account Number VIR11223320009648 Forward Balance 50,301.68
Account Type CLG - Client G Available Balance 50,301.68
Account Currency GBP - Sterling Balance Brought Forward 57,799.84

Transactions Forward Statementswl Interestw

1to10f1
Settled Date Transaction Date Transaction Reference Description Debif] Credit Running Balance
01/08/2018 01/08/2018 000242201A1 Loan Repayment 7,498.16 50,301.68

{ 50,201.68 - Account Balance
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Emma Dane

From: paul.b@cranfords.biz )
Sent: 02 August 2018 11:25

To: ‘Emma Dane’

Subject: ** Favour - The GBC Pension Scheme**
Importance: High

Hi Emma,

I have processed Mr Brooks income payment in advance with being on holiday when it is due.

make the following payments for me:

Payment to member £3200.00
Payment to HMRC £800.00
HMBRC Reference 120PS007919081905

His payslip is in his file for distribution and please would it be possible to email this to him.

Thanks for your help.

Kind regards,

Paul Bennett
Senior Pension Administrator

T: 0844 410 0037
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‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110850 Ltd.(No.3110950). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road,
Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
stherwise protacted from disclosure. The Information is Intendad for the addresses only. If you dre rot the gaddresses, thisn dny
dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or attachments is prohibited. If you
have reeceived this message in errer; please netify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destrey the original message and
all copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



From: paul.b@cranfords.biz

Sents 02 August 2018 14:37

To: emmad@pensionpractitioner.com
Cc: Emily McAlister; 'Esther S’
Subject: HMRC payment details
Importance: High

Hi,

I think | forgot to include the HMRC bank details for the payments required that | emailed you about earlier.

They are as follows:

Sort Code 08-32-10
Account 12001039
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
have reeeived this message in errer; please netify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destroy the eriginal message and
all copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any
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